
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent Monday, January 5, 2026 12:13 PM 
To: Sakina Deas 
Subject: RE: Docket name change 

FILED 1/5/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00021-2026 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Hi Sakina, 

Per your request, the docket title has been updated to reflect an effective date of 12/11/25 rather than 
12/31/25. 

Happy New Year to you too! 

Dorothy 

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 12:08 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket name change 

Hi Dorothy, 

Happy New Year! Can you change the Docket tile on Docket 20250142-TX from 

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8839 by Crosstel Tandem, Inc., effective December 31, 2025. 

To: 

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8839 by Crosstel Tandem, Inc., effective December 11, 2025. 

Sakina Deas 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6504 
sdeas@psc.state.fl. us 
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